

# CAROL BARRETO MIRANDA

Assistant Professor In-Charge Department of French

## **PHILOSOPHY**

From womb to tomb.... learning is inexorably unceasing.

### **OBJECTIVE**

To lead by example, constantly upgrading the various expertise required to meet the challenges of a rapidly evolving global scenario, setting prolific goals relevant to the vision of the Institution and at par with the expectations of the Industry at large. To harness innate talent, infuse creativity, confidence and enterprise, to chisel and groom into outstanding performers by exploring beyond the horizons of structured academia.

### **CONTACT DETAILS:**

Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and SScience Gogoal, Margao - Goa

Email: cpb002@chowgules.ac.in Cell: +91- 9921138682



# Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science Autonomous

## PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

Eight enriching years of handson work experience with reputed
multinational corporates across
diverse domains of the economic
sector and eighteen enduring
years of a fruitful academic
career have amalgamated to
produce a perfect blend of
corporate professionalism and
academic expertise.

## **CORE SKILLS:**

- Committed and Consistent
- Team Spirit and leadership qualities
- Receptive to change and progress
- Communication and organizational skills
- Discipline and Integrity
- Empathy and Tolerance
- Social and approachable
- A contagious « Joie de vivre »





# TEACHING EXPERIENCE (18 YEARS)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

- Department of French, Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science - Autonomous, Margao (2008 - till date)
- V.M Salgaocar Institute of International Hospitality Education Assistant Professor in French for Tourism and Hospitality (2014/2015)
- Vidya Vikas Academy, Margao
   Course Instructor in French for ICSE / CBSE
   Curriculum 8th -10th (2005- 2014)

## CORPORATE INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE (8 YEARS) (1997-2005)

- Credit Commercial de France, Mumbai (International Credit Banking)
- L'Oreal Paris, Mumbai Branch (French Multinational Cosmetic Company)
- TAM Media Research, Mumbai (Joint venture of AC Nielson, USA and IMRB)
- LIC of India (Life and health Insurance)
- Development Credit Bank (Customer Service Banking)

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

- Chairperson of French BOS Committee, Department of French, Parvatibai Chowgule College under Autonomy (2019 onwards)
- Convenor of the college Publicity Committee (2020 -2023)
- Member of the BOS Committee, Department of French, Goa University (2020 onwards)
- NSS Officer (2022-23)
- Pedagogical expert for Vidya Vikas Academy (2022)
- Member of Yuva Tourism Club under Directorate of Higher Education. (2023-24)
- Member secretary of BOS committee of Parvatibal chowgule College under Autonomy till 2019
- Member of the editorial team of College Magazine Vidya (2019-20)

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- Master of Arts in French
- NET 2016
- Diplôme de Langue Française - Alliance Française, Paris
- Bachelor of Arts in English and French

## AWARDS

- Venkatesh Govind Sinai
   Virginkar Prize' and 'Goa
   University Prize' for obtaining
   the highest marks at the final
   year M.A examination in the
   subject of French.
- Top Scorer at the B.A Exam in the subjects of English and French.
- 3rd State ranker in Goa, HSSC Exam

## AREA OF EXPERTISE

- French Culture and Civilisation
- French for Tourism and Hospitality
- Business French
- Francophone Studies
- Basic Translation Skills
- Diasporic Francophone Literature

